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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Suzanne McClurkin-Nelson [SMcClurkin-Nelson@deltaenv.com]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 10:11 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Suzanne McClurkin-Nelson; Regina Bussard; denis.l.brown@shell.com
Subject: Monthly Status Report (System Installation) - 4212 First, Pleasanton (Fuel Leak Case No. 

RO0000360)

Hello Jerry; 
  
Remediation wells SVE-1 through SVE-4 were installed January 11-14, 2010, along with an observation well and a test air 
sparge well.  An air sparge pilot test was completed on January 26, 2010 with preliminary field results indicating a good 
radius of influence (ROI).  Following evaluation of the data and calculation of the site-specific ROI, spacing of the 
proposed nine remaining air sparge wells will be confirmed and a field event will be planned to complete installation of the 
remaining sparge wells.  We should have an evaluation of the pilot test ready by the next status report. 
  
We are ready to submit the Planning Department permit package as soon as we receive a signature from the property 
owner (package was sent to him January 7, 2010, but we have not yet received the signed documents back).  Following 
receipt of the Planning Dept. permit, we will submit the Building Dept. permit.  A reminder will be sent to the property 
owner next week in hopes of receiving his signature. 
  
We have completed a draft application package for an Authority to Construct an SVE/AS system through the Bay Area Air 
Management District, which is currently undergoing engineering review.  We are targeting submittal of the ATC application 
package by the end of February. 
  
A monthly status report for February 2010 will be scheduled for submittal to you on February 26, 2010. 
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